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seeing him on my own!! (sorry)

Kind regards
Louise

Louise Brown
Anti Social Behaviour officer
Community Safety Unit
Regeneration & Environment Department
London Borough of Enfield
fv 020 8379 4467

/x louise.brown2@enfield.gov.uk

From: James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 08:35
To: Louise Brown
Subject: Cordell

Hi Louise,
I hope you are well.
Since 15/01/2016 we have had further calls fiom Debra Andrew relating to the issues she has been having with
Simon Cordell.
Given the nature of the calls, we visited Debra yesterday for a reassurance visit. She said that there has been a
leak in the building causing 'flooding'in both her flat and Cordell's flat, and Cordell has been making accusations
relating to it. She said that she believes Cordell is leaving his flat in two weeks, which I hadn't heard, but said I

would look into it - do you know if that's true by any chance?
Debra said that if Cordell does not leave, she wants to leave her flat and move somewhere else herself.
While at the address we also noticed that Cordell has now installed a CCTV camera which is placed at the top of
the internal communal door leading to flats 109 and 1 1 1 , facing towards the main door of the block. I am unsure
as to whether he's allowed to do this and shall look into it, but just wanted to let you know!
Best wishes,
James

PC James Flesher 337YE I Dedicated Ward Officer for Enfìeld Highway I North Cluster NPT Team B I Enfìeld
Borough OCU I james.flesher@met.police.uk 

I

Ward Mobile Number: 02O 8721 2903

Follow @MPSEnfield for updates of what we're doing across the borough!
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History
26t01t2016:

from customer services re simon cordell

From: Laura Goodson
Sent: 26 January 2016 14:10
To: Louise Brown
Cc: Jackie Gubby
Subject: Simon Cordell O2O8 245 7454 109 Burncroft Ave [SEC=PROTECT:INVESTIGATION]

Classifìcation: PROTECT - INVESTIGATION
Hi Louise, Jackie,

Mr Cordell called this afternoon requesting to speak with yourselves in regard to his case against his neighbour

I am sure you know the details however, he did say that his neighbour is making noise when he undresses. He
did go on to mention an incident that resulted in both himself and his neighbour in an awkward position when he
attempted to help her move her bed.

Mr Cordell is expect¡ng a call back this afternoon.

Kind Regards
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